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From: Noeleen Keavey 
Sent: 
To : 'brenda-maguire@ya hoo.com' 
Subject: 

25 November 2005 11 :31 

167-1 lndaver Ireland - Carranstown, Duleek, Co Meath 

Re: Notification in accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in respect of a 
Waste Licence application by lndaver Ireland (Branch of lndaver NV) for a facility at Carranstown, Duleek, Co Meath 

Dear Ms Maguire 

In accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency hereby notifies you of its 
decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to lndaver Ireland (Branch of lndaver NV) in respect of a facility 
at lndaver Ireland, Carranstown, Duleek, Co Meath. Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

I am to advise that the Agency's decision was made following consideration of the licence application, objections to the 
Agency's proposed decision and the Chairperson's report on the Oral Hearing in accordance with the Waste 
Management Acts 1996 to 2005 and related Regulations. 

R r m a t i o n  relating to the objections and their consideration is available for inspection at the Agency's headquarters 
and to view on our website in accordance with the Regulations. Arrangements are being put in place to provide all 
documentation relating to this licence application on the Agency's website from midday on 25th November 2005 at 
www.epa.ie/Licensin~~asteLicensin~/SearchforaWasteLicence 

Please use the register number of the waste licence 167-1 in any future communications in respect of same. 

Yours sincerely 

167-1Final 167-1Final Decision 
)ecision.pdf (332 K.. Notificati ... 

Noeleen Keavey 
Off ice of Licensing & Guidance 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 

Tel: +353 53 70732 
Fax: +353 65 60699 

, Web: www.epa.ie 
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Please use the register number of the waste licence 167-1 in any future communications in respect of same. 

Ndeleen Keavey 

I 

From: 
Se'nt: 
To; 
Subject: 

I 

Noeleen Keavey 
25 November 2005 11 :32 
'chris.perkins@aer-rianta.ie' 
167-1 lndaver Ireland - Carranstown, Duleek, Co Meath 
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167-1Final 167-1Final Decision 
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Noeleen Keavey 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 

Fax: +353 65 60699 
Web: www.epa.ie 
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, 

County Secretary 
Meath County Council 
County Hall 
Navan 
Co Meath 

24 November 2005 167-1 

Dear SirIMadam, 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhorreacht um Choomhnri Cornhshaorl 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, fire 

T: +353 53 60600 
F: , +353 53 60699 
E: info8epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the Waste Licence application, 
register number 167-1 by Indaver Ireland (Branch of Indaver h i )  in relation to a 
facility located at Indaver Ireland, Waste Management Facility, Carranst own, Duleek, 
Co Meath. 

Please include the enclosed documentation in the copy of the correspondence file 
associated with this application, which is available for public inspection at your 
offices. 

Your co-operation in this matter is greatly appreciated. 
difficulties please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Should you have any 

Yours sincerely 

6iB 

Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 


